HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
MARCH 23, 2001
1:47 P.M

TAPE HFC 01 — 60, Side A
TAPE HFC 01 - 60, Side B
TAPE HFC 01 - 61, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:47 P.M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve El don Miul der, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft

Representati ve John Davi es
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson

Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ji m Wit aker

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Hugh Fate; Representative Mke Chenault;
Cat heri ne Reardon, Director, Division of Cccupational
Li censi ng, Departnment of Community and Econoni c Devel opnent;
Margot Knuth, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Departnent of
Corrections; Devon Mtchell, Executive Director, Al aska
Muni ci pal Bond Bank Authority, Departnent of Revenue; David
Logan, President, Dental Board, Juneau; Cheryl Sutton,
Sout heast Al aska Regi onal Dive Fisheries Association
(SARDFA), Juneau; Dave Stancliff, Staff, Representative
Scott Cgan.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Janice Adair, Director, Division of Environnental Health,
Department of Environnental Conservation, Anchorage; Dr.
George Schaffer, Dental Board, Ketchikan; Debra Stauffer,
President, Al aska State Dental Association, Anchorage; Dr.
Richard Gegorin, Dental Board, Anchorage; Hart Hodges,
Anchor age; Tom Livingston, Architect, Anchorage.

SUMVARY

House Fi nance Committee 1 03/23/01 1:47 PM



HB 51 An Act giving notice of and approving the entry
i nto, and the issuance of  certificates of
participation for, a |ease-purchase agreenent for
a seafood and food safety laboratory facility; and
providing for an effective date.

HB 51 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

HB 81 An Act extending the term nation date of the Board
of Dental Exam ners.

CS HB 81 (FIN was reported out of Conmttee with
a “do pass” recomendation and with a fiscal note
by Departnent of Conmunity & Econom c Devel opnent.

HB 149 An Act relating to correctional facility space and
to authorizing the Departnent of Corrections to
enter into an agreenent to lease facilities for
the confinenment and care of prisoners within the
Kenai Peni nsul a Borough

HB 149 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consideration. A Subconmttee consisting of Chair
Representative Mil der, and nenbers Representative
Bunde and Representative Mses were appointed to
di scuss the | egislation.

Co-Chair WIIlianms opened the House Finance Commttee neeting
and noted that Speaker Porter had referred the State
Assessnent Review Board docunent to the Conmttee for
approval. He noted that it would not be considered at this
schedul ed neeting and asked that if any nenber disagreed
wi th the docunent, they should contact his office.

#HB51
HOUSE BI LL NO. 51

An Act giving notice of and approving the entry into,
and the issuance of certificates of participation for,
a |ease-purchase agreenent for a seafood and food
safety |aboratory facility; and providing for an
effective date.

JANI CE ADAIR, DIRECTOR, DI VISION OF ENVI RONVENTAL HEALTH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVI RONMENTAL CONSERVATI ON, expl ai ned that the
| egi sl ati on woul d address the follow ng concerns:

. Noted that the |ease expired in Decenber of |ast
year, and could only be extended on a short-term
basi s. AS 36.30.083 allows the Division of
CGeneral Services to extend a |ease under two
condi tions: 1) A 1% lease reduction can be

House Fi nance Committee 2 03/23/01 1:47 PM



achieved or 2) A 10% reduction could be achieved
and the Anmerican wth Disabilities Act (ADA)
requi renents net. In the case of the current
facility, the lease rate is $1.03/square foot and
conplies with ADA. She stated that the owners are
not interested in a 15% reduction in their |ease
rate. Additionally, the building is up for sale.

. I ndi cated that one way or the other, the lab wll
have to nove. Wth noney previously appropriated
by the Legislature to look at the nobst cost-
effective way to replace the lab, a private
consultant was hired to do an econom c eval uati on.
He determned that “hands down”, the npbst cost-
effective neans would be a state-owned facility.
In fact, leasing a l|laboratory rather than owning
would cost the State 56% nore over the 20-year
termof the bond repaynent.

. Added that the functions of such a site are
required regulatory functions for the sale of
shellfish and diary products in national and
i nt ernati onal commer ce mar ket s. No other
| aboratories in the State perform the functions
nor could they under federal rules.

. The | aboratory also certifies private, comerci al
| aboratories to conduct tests required under the
Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) for public water

syst ens. Unless a private laboratory is
certified, Environnmental Protection Agency (EPA)
wi Il not accept their test results. Since Al aska

is aprimry State for the drinking water program
we coul d not accept themeither.

Ms. Adair noted that the laboratory is currently located in
Pal mer, and the plan includes relocating it to Anchorage
She enunerated the reasons for the nove:

. Anchorage is a central location that could receive
shell fish sanpl es as quickly as possible from many
areas of the State.

. The site needs to be on a public sewer system as
many chem cal s are used.
. A site is needed where there is no excessive

vi brations, dust or electron-nagnetic interference
for the performance of the anal ytical equipnent.

. The Ilot size should be between 4-6 acres to
accommodat e the buil di ng, parking and snow machi ne
st or age.

. The |l and should be State owned to keep the price

as | ow as possible.

Ms. Adair concluded that the l|ocation in Anchorage would
significantly benefit the shellfish industry. That |ocation

House Fi nance Committee 3 03/23/01 1:47 PM



woul d reduce the costs slightly, but nost inportantly it
woul d speed up the delivery of the tine-sensitive sanple to
the | aboratory for testing.

Co-Chair Milder inquired what the anticipated size of the
facility would be. Ms. Adair replied it would be 20,530
square feet. The current space is 10,000 square feet, which
is extrenely inadequate and has unsafe conditions. She
noted that eleven enpl oyees would be noved to Anchorage and
that two offices, one in Honmer and one in Wasilla would be
conbi ned. She commented that fourteen enployees would
remain in Palnmer. In response to Co-Chair Mil der, she noted
that there is food testing only in these |aboratories, not
agricultural testing. Ms. Adair discussed the functions

whi ch woul d remai n outsi de of Anchorage.

Co-Chair Ml der asked the nunber of enployees in the future
expected to be using the new facility. Ms. Adair replied
that the Departnent is not planning any growh in the
| aboratory staff in the near future.

Co-Chair Miulder noted that in an analysis provided by the
Department, it was indicated that without the bill, they
would be forced to go out and get a request for proposal
(RFP) this summer. Ms. Adair enphasized that the |ease
cannot be extended at the current |ocation. By Decenber 31,
2002, the last of the extensions will be over. A long-term
extension cannot be done in that spot, consequently no RFP
for a long-terml ease.

Co- Chair Ml der questioned that reasoning. He stated that
there were provisions in current statute that allowed for
the extension, however, the current |andlord would have to
agree to a certain anount of reductions. M. Adair replied
that the current landlord is not interested in a 15%
reduction. Co-Chair Mil der asked if there was docunentation
supporting that statenent. Ms. Adair stated that there was
nothing in witing as all the conversations had taken place
on the phone. She offered to check into it.

Co- Chair Mul der questioned the opposition to privatizing the

servi ces. Ms. Adair explained that there is information
available from the Food and Drug Adm nistration (FDA)
regardi ng that concern. They technically have a program

doing that, but there is no staff or funding. There is no
state in the United States that does not provide this
service through a state |aboratory. Co- Chair Ml der
requested that further information be forwarded to him

Representative Croft referenced the "owning" versus the
"l easi ng" | anguage. He asked why it would be better to own

the lab by the State. Ms. Adair explained that the
functions of the |laboratory would be needed on a long-term
basi s. She pointed out that the shellfish industry is

House Fi nance Committee 4 03/23/01 1:47 PM



growing and at this tine, there is no private lab in the

State that provides these services. She enunerated the
reasons indicating why the State should own their own
facility. It is inportant that the | ab can be configured so

that it would provide nore advantages over tinme. M. Adair
indicated that General Services Division had assisted in
devel opi ng the pl an.

Represent ati ve Hudson inquired how much had been invested in
the proposal to date. M. Adair stated that in FY99, $145.7
t housand general fund dollars had been allocated, and that
| ast year, an additional $240 thousand general fund dollars
had been invested into the project, which to date, has
al nost been used up.

Representative Hudson asked if the |ease purchase would be
used over a 20-year period of tinme. M. Adair acknow edged
that was correct and that it would cost approximately $1.2
mllion dollars per year. Present |ease costs are run
annual ly at $115 thousand dol | ars.

Representati ve Hudson questioned when the Departnent would
be able to occupy the facility. Ms. Adair replied that it
would take 2.5 to 3 years to build. The current |ease
expires in Decenber 2002. She stated that there would need
to be sone | ease extension if the facility was to be built.

Representati ve Hudson asked about the RFP and if a private
conpany could build the facility for |less noney. M. Adair
replied that the Departnent had not prepared an RFP because
the laboratory specifics would be very conplex and that the
Depart ment does not have the expertise to outline that type
of detail.

Representative Lancaster voiced concern that the GCeneral
Services Division had not contracted an RFP. Ms. Adair
agreed that they could do that but that would require
funding which is not available for hiring those people.

Representative Lancaster thought that the square footage
price being requested seened excessive. Ms. Adair replied
that |aboratory areas need nore space for equipnent and
ventilation systens. Representative Lancaster reiterated
that $5 dollars a square foot was excessive; he noted that
it is double what “Class A" office space would cost.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde commented that there currently is a |lot of
space avail able in Anchorage. M. Adair replied that there
is no | aboratory space available at this time and that any
space would need trenendous renobdeling costs. To renovate
any existing space would cost nore than to build a new space
for the specifics required. She stressed that it would not
be good to have to nove twice. The Lab is hoping to extend
the current |ease until the new building is finished.

House Fi nance Committee 5 03/23/01 1:47 PM



Representative Harris pointed out that there is strong
opposition to the nove in the Pal nmer area. He questi oned
how such concerns should be addressed. Ms. Adair agreed
that the solution presents a dilenmma in such a large state.
The Departnent always tries to balance the needs of the
industry and the size of the State. She added that the
Departnent is trying to be responsive to those who use the
facility and stated that only those enployees directly
associated with these concerns woul d be noved and that nost
of the enpl oyees would remain in Pal ner.

In response to Representative Harris concern, M. Adair
reiterated that there is no suitable space available in
Anchorage at this tine.

Co- Chair Mul der referenced the Certificates-of-Participation
(COP), and noted that they were generally issued when there
was a private contractor building the facility. He asked if
that was still the anticipated arrangenent. Ms. Adair
stated that it was and asked the Devon Mtchell be called on
to testify regarding that concern. Co- Chair Ml der
reiterated his concerns with the cost being $666 dollars per
square foot. He pointed out that the |ease cost was
equi val ent to $60 doll ars per square foot.

Representative Croft enphasized that this lab nust not be
conpared to office space rental. He requested material on
cost conparisons of |aboratory space throughout the country.
Representative Croft recomended that the RFP concept not be
the focus. He indicated his surprise wth the letter
included in nenber’s packets from Representative Ogen
voi cing his opposition to the |egislation.

Representative Hudson asked if the current building was for
sale and if so, how much would it cost. He inquired if that
consideration had been nmade. Ms. Adair replied that the
current building is a reconverted Piggley Waggley grocery
store. There are many operations that are insufficient for
| abat ory anal ysis which cannot be handled in that facility.
She stressed that it would take significant renovation costs
to make that building functionable.

Representative Lancaster inquired if the Food and Drug
Adm nistration (FDA) could help with the design and | ayout
of a facility. Ms. Adair responded that the FDA does not
provide that service to the State

Representative Lancaster asked if there currently was a

design avail abl e. Ms. Adair replied that the current
crafting would be a design award and then a build award.

House Fi nance Committee 6 03/23/01 1:47 PM



Co-Chair Mul der questioned if the size were decreased, what
would be left out of the new project. Ms. Adair replied
that the Departnent woul d ponder that concern.

CHERYL SUTTQON, SOUTHEAST ALASKA REG ONAL DIVE FlISHERIES
ASSCCI ATI ON ( SARDFA), JUNEAU, noted the current lab is used
for processing gooey duck clans. SARDFA is devel oping the
gooey duck clam fishery. Fisheries are often tinmes |ocated
in renote areas throughout the State. Wen weather is bad,
it is difficult to access the |lab services. She noted that

there is a 30-hour |imt on water sanpling tine. The
current lab location is difficult to access. Anchor age
would be a  better | ocation for the industry for

accessibility. M. Sutton noted that SARDFA has worked with
the Departnment on these issues. She supported the idea of
satellite |l abs for better accessibility.

TAPE HFC 01 - 60, Side B

Ms. Sutton stated that any cost streamining would be
beneficial to the industry. She concl uded, advising that
SARDFA supported HB 51.

Representative Hudson asked if the |laboratory at the
Anchorage Seafood facility would be sufficient. M. Sutton
exclainmed that she had not been in that |ab. One of the
difficulties is that the FDA dictates standards and for
paral ytic shellfish poisoning (PSP), and those standards are
rigid.

Representative Hudson reconmmended that a determ nation be
nmade to see if that |ab would be sufficient.

Representative Lancaster inquired if products were “dunped”
if they did not nake the 30-hour test. M. Sutton explained
that the 30-hour rule exists for water sanpling. For
products, there also is a very tinme sensitive |imt mtter.
The Departnment of Environnental Conservation is currently
working with the industry.

DAVE STANCLI FF, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE SCOIT OCEN, testified
that both the | ease and the options should be reconsidered.
He encouraged the Commttee to check out the options of that
| ease. He suggested that the space could be nodified and
that the owner of the building was willing to nmake changes.
M. Stancliff agreed that the facility is crowded and that
the space is tight, however, the requested square foot
expansi on appears to be fairly "liberal”. He questioned how
much of the new space was intended to be used for |abatory
versus clerical. M. Stancliff noted that Representative
Qgan’s office would attenpt to work with the Departnent.

Ms. Adair responded to Representative Hudson’s concern,
noting that the ASI lab was very small, and acts as a

House Fi nance Committee 7 03/23/01 1:47 PM



quality standards lab. [If conparing it to the needs of the
Departnent, it would be an "apples" to "oranges" conprom se.
She added that she had net with Representative Ogan’s office
and that they had discussed that the new lab would be
| aborat ory space and not new enpl oyee space.

HART HODGES, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), ANCHORAGE,
offered to answer questions of the Committee.

Representative Davies asked the appropriate industry
standard for the space size needed.

TOM LI VINGSTON, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), ARCHI TECT,
ANCHORAGE, noted that the space consideration had been
technically analyzed and reconsidered. He noted that there
are two specifications, which drive the needs of the | ab:

. The first is safety of the staff; and

. The second is the quality of the science. He
added that the |laboratory intensive building wuld
make it very expensive.

Representati ve Davi es requested a conparison of other health
| ab costs. M. Livingston noted that he would submt that
information to the Commttee.

HB 51 was HELD in Cormmittee for further consideration.

#HB81
HOUSE BI LL NO. 81

An Act extending the term nation date of the Board of
Dent al Exam ners.

REPRESENTATI VE HUGH FATE noted that wunder Title 8 of the
Al aska Statutes, the Board of Dental Examners would
termnate on June 30, 2001. A report released by the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit (LBA) Conmttee reconmended
that the Legislature extend the Board's date to June 30,
2005. He claimed that the regulation and I|icensing of
qualified dentists and hygienists benefits the public’'s
safety and welfare. HB 81 would acconplish that task. The
| egi slation also addresses sone of the concerns of the
Dental Board of Exam ners and the Al aska Dental Society.

Representative Fate provided a sectional analysis of the

bill and the changes nmade in the previous conmttee of
referral
Section 1, Page 1, Line 6 - Ext ends t he

term nation date from June 30", 2005.

House Fi nance Committee 8 03/23/01 1:47 PM



Section 2, Page 2, Line 1 - Renoves
prophylactic, which is duplicate |anguage to preventative,
which is covered under preventative agent. Prophylactic is
al so confusing |anguage because it is simlar to other
dental terns |ike prophylaxis.

Section 3, Page 2, Line 11 - Sane reason
[ Prophyl actic was taken out of both |ocations because the
Department of Law said if one went, they both had to.]

Section 4, Page 2, Line 14 - Adds wording that
says, the Governor, when naking appointnments, wll consider
| i censed dentists nom nated by the Al aska Dental Society and
| i censed dental hygi enists nomnated by the Dental
Hygi eni sts’ Associ ati on.

Section 5, Page 2, Line 22 - The president of the
Board of Dental Exam ners nmust be a licensed dentist under
this chapter

Section 6, Page 3, Lines 5-13 - Al | ows a board
authorized inspector to determne whether the owner or
| essee of dental radiological equipnent is in conpliance
with the inspection standards of the board, collect the
appropriate fee and remt the fee to the board, and issues
an inspection seal. The inspector would then remt the
paperwork to the board and determ ne whether a seal is
i ssued or not.

Section 7, Page 3, Lines 16-18 - Makes a passing
score on a clinical exam given by the Central Regional
Dental Testing Service, Inc. an acceptable alternative to
the Western Regional Exam ning Board exam nation as |ong as
t he exam was passed after January 1, 2001

Section 8, Page 4, Line 1 - Requires that the
dentist be currently licensed in another state, with the
sane requirenents as Alaska, in order avoid re-exam nation
to practice in Al aska.

Section 8, Page 4, Line 2,3 - Language that states
a dentist could have taken a dental examin one state and be
practicing in another, and as long as the state they are
licensed in has equivalent requirenents to Alaska, the
dentist can practice in Al aska.

Section 9, Page 6, Line 2 - Li censed and

House Fi nance Committee 9 03/23/01 1:47 PM



practicing in the sanme state in order for them to practice
in Alaska, if that state has equival ent requirenents.

Section 10
Page 6 Lines 27 to 31 - Expands t he current
Page 7 Lines | to 3 definition of

Dentistry to included the Anerican Dental Association s
definition of dentistry which allows a dentist to eval uate,
di agnose, treat, or perform preventive procedures relating
to diseases, disorders, or conditions of the oral cavity,
maxi | | of aci al area, or adjacent and associ ated structures.

Representative Davies asked what it would take to satisfy
the Dental Board if the CGovernor had considered their |ist.
Representative Fate explained that there is no obligation to
choose fromthat |ist.

Representative Fate requested that Section 5 be renoved from
the bill. Representative Harris asked why the House Labor
and Commer ce Comm ttee had added t hat | anguage.
Representative Fate explained that at the time of that
heari ng, Cat heri ne Rear don, Di rector, Di vi si on of
Qccupational Licensing, Departnment of Conmunity and Economi c
Devel opnent, had voiced a concern about that | anguage.
Representative Fate noted that the Departnent's concerns had
been addressed in other parts of the |egislation.

Representative Croft asked if there had been a controversy
in the past with non-dentists on the Board. Representative
Fat e acknow edged that there are |ay people on the Board.

Representative Foster MOWED to delete Section 5, Page 2,
Lines 19-22. There being NO OBJECTION, it was adopt ed.

DEBRA STAUFFER, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), PRESI DENT,
ALASKA STATE DENTAL ASSCCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE, voiced ful
support for HB 81 and the changes nade.

DR RICHARD GREGORIN, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE)
ANCHORAGE, testified in support that the |anguage placed in
the bill in the House Labor and Conmerce Conmittee remain in
the bill. He reiterated that he did not agree with the
change adopted by the House Fi nance Conmittee.

Representative Fate noted that the anmendnent would not
prevent the Dental Board to elect a dentist under
regulations in the State of Al aska. He added that it was
approved by the Adm nistration and enphasized that it does
not preclude a dentist frombeing elected to that seat.

Dr. Gegorin disagreed, indicating that only a dentist

shoul d be hol ding that position. Representative Fate agreed
and stated that the nenbers of the board could choose to

House Fi nance Committee 10 03/23/01 1:47 PM



el ect a person that is a dentist. Dr. Gegorin asked if it
was possible that a non-dentist be elected to that seat.
Representative Fate agreed that it was possible but was not
pr obabl e. Dr. Gegorin comented that the Al aska Dental
Soci ety wanted to be on record indicating that the position
only be held by a dentist.

DR. GEORCGE  SCHAFFER, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE)
ANCHORAGE, spoke to the amendnent. He reconmended that the
Lines 19-21 renuin. Representative Davies explained that
| anguage already exists in present statute.

Dr. Schaffer voiced concern that a responsibility of the
President of that Board is about conmmunicating wth other
agencies outside of the State. He nentioned that he had
concerns with anyone other than a dentist doing that work.
He insisted that the requirenent for conmunication nust be
hel d high and recommended that only a |icensed dentist hold
t hat position.

Representative Croft noted that there would not be a non-
dentist elected to the Board without the full support of al
of the Board.

Vice-Chair Bunde asked if the sanme requirenments exist for
t he Board of Physicians.

CATHERI NE  REARDON, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF OCCUPATI ONAL
LI CENSI NG DEPARTMENT OF COVMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT,
advi sed that there is no requirenent that specifies that any
particul ar nmenber be the Chair for any of the occupationa
| i censi ng boards.

DAVI D LOGAN, DENTI ST, PRESIDENT, ALASKA BOARD OF DENTAL
EXAM NERS, JUNEAU, noted that the Board is in support of the
versi on before the Commttee and the reconmmended change.

TAPE HFC 01 - 61, Side A

Dr. Logan noted his support in preserving the current
statute and the bill as before the Committee.

Co-Chair Mulder referenced Section 7 and 8 and asked if
there is "abuse" wth dental assistants providing hygienists
work. Dr. Logan responded that there isn’'t abuse, however,
there is sonme msunderstanding of what is allowed under
current statutes and confusion wth wuse of the word
"prophylactic”. The Board is attenpting to clear up any
m sinformation regarding the wording in the statutes.

Co-Chair Mulder inquired if there exists a problemwth the
| i censure issue. Dr. Logan reiterated that the Board is
attenpting to clean up the | anguage and that the changes are
smal |

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/23/01 1:47 PM



Co-Chair Mul der noted the fiscal note.

Representative Foster MOVED to report CS HB 81 (FIN) out of
Committee wth individual recommendations and wth the
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

CS HB 81 (FIN was reported out of Committee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with a fiscal note by Departnent of
Communi ty & Econom ¢ Devel opnent.

#HB149
HOUSE BI LL NO. 149

An Act relating to correctional facility space and to
aut hori zing the Departnent of Corrections to enter into
an agreenment to lease facilities for the confinenent
and care of prisoners wthin the Kenai Peninsula
Bor ough

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT explained that HB 149 was
introduced to transfer the authority to construct a private
prison from Ft. Geely/dennallen area to the Kena
Peni nsul a Bor ough

The construction project would provide the Kenai/Nikisk

area with an additional stable economc base. In addition
the State of Al aska has been supplenenting the econony of
Fl orence, Arizona around $20 mllion dollars per year. He

enphasi zed that it makes sense to bring noney back to the
State of Al aska.

MARGOT KNUTH, ASSI STANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTI ONS, provided information on the |egislation. She
read froma letter witten by Governor Tony Know es. [ Copy
on File].

Ms. Knuth noted that the prison expansion is based on five
pri nci pl es:

*Protecting the public’'s safety;

* Addr essi ng statew de and regi onal needs;

*Consi stency with best correctional practices;

«Conmuni ty participation through governnent-to
-governnent transactions; and

* Cost - ef fecti veness.

The Kenai private prison idea could neet these inportant

obj ecti ves. She noted that it is clear t hat t he
Legislature’s intent in House Bill 53 was to develop a

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/23/01 1:47 PM



private prison at the Fort Geely site. The State has been
attenpting to do that since. She added that there is no
doubt any change of focus or devel opnent of a new private
prison plan would involve |egislative action.

Ms. Knuth discussed the Governor's plan indicating that the
nost inportant criteria was the addressing of statew de and

regi onal needs. She observed that the statew de needs do
not always neet the needs of the inmates to be near their
honet owns. Ms. Knuth enphasized the obligation to | ook at

pretrial needs existing in Bethel and Fairbanks as well as
the relocation of the Arizona prisoners.

Ms. Knuth addressed the fiscal inpact. She could not
determine if the proposal would be cost effective. Ms.
Knuth pointed out the lack of a capital cost proposal or
i ndication of cost limtations and scope. She referred to

experiences currently existing with the Anchorage jail.
Co-Chair WIllianms noted that the bill would be placed in a
Subconmi ttee, Chaired by Representative Milder and wth
menbers Representative Bunde and Representative Moses.

HB 149 was HELD in Committee for further consideration.
#

ADJ OQURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:45 P. M

House Fi nance Committee 13 03/23/01 1:47 PM



